Minutes of General Meeting CSEA Channel City Chapter #289

Date: 05/16/19 Time: 12:00 PM Place: CC-223

Called to order by Liz Auchincloss with 14 people in attendance.

Roll Call of Officers:

Liz Auchincloss, President: Present Regina Reese, Communications Officer: Present Cindy Salazar, Vice President: Present Jason Thornell, Chief Union Steward: Present Sherie Higgins, Secretary: Present Beth Taylor Schott Site Rep. Coordinator: Present

Carlos Macias, Treasurer: Present

Minutes from the 04/18/2019 meeting were approved.

Carlos distributed copies of the Treasurer's Report for 03/11/19-04/18/19 and 04/19/19-05/16/19. The 03/11/19-04/18/19 balance in Checking: \$5,885.51, Balance in Savings: \$1,279.00. The 04/19/19-05/16/19 balance in Checking: 6028.51, Balance in Savings: \$1279.00. Both reports were approved.

- 1. Chapter CSEA 2019 Conference Delegate-Nominations 7/28/2019-8/2/2019-Secret Ballot Vote Nominees are: Jason Thornell, Kelvin Mason, Kristy Renteria, and Mabel Perez.
 - Jason Thornell <u>13 votes</u>, Kristy Renteria <u>10 votes</u>, Mabel Perez <u>7 votes</u>, Kelvin Mason <u>3 votes</u>. Jason, Kristy, and Mabel will be our 3 Conference Delegates.
- 2. CSEW Activities Update-CSEW is next week, May 20-24, 2019
 - Sherie distributed copies of the Calendar of Events for CSEW week. There will be raffles during the week for CSEA tee shirts and water bottles. Cindy will bring pizza to the night custodians on Monday night. Beth will purchase non-dairy frozen treats for the Ice Cream Social on Thursday. Sherie will be the point person during CSEW week since Cheryl and Rob are out spending time with their newborn. Sherie has also given 3 new member orientations to newly hired classified staff and will give another one during CSEW week. Regina mentioned that people should send her pictures of events on all 3 campuses during CSEW week so she can include them in the next newsletter.
- 3. Negotiations Update-next session is 6/19/19-
 - Liz mentioned that some of the things being discussed at the next Negotiation meeting include Article 13-Safety, Overtime Form, Telecommuting, Vacation Article, Article 7 Hours, and Classified teaching as Adjuncts. Classified will be allowed to teach as adjuncts as long as they notify their supervisor and do not teach during their normal work hours and the classified staff wanting to teach has a satisfactory evaluation on file from supervisor. Security Reorganization is being discussed, with pay increases retroactive to February 1 new job descriptions and additional training.
- 4. See's Candy Sales-Jason
 - Jason mentioned we made \$364 from our last See's candy sales. Beth will continue to sell candy from her office, and at chapter meetings.
- 5. Regional Representative Report-Cindy Salazar
 - Cindy reported that since the Janis Decision 1,652 members have dropped, and 672 new members have joined. Cindy also mentioned that President Trump and Congress has approved an award for National Classified Employee of the Year. Members should be sure to update their PERS beneficiary form through the State PERS office. Cindy presented Jason with his Union Steward Jacket and Certificate. June 20th is the next CSEA Chapter meeting.
- 6. This meeting used zoom to allow for more participation.

7. Meeting adjourned at 1:00 p.m.

Sherie Higgins Secretary